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RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/19/21

: April 15, 2021 at 5:33 PM

: Meredith Dosser
: Andy Brown Ay

Hi Meredith,

I’'m ready for Friday. Did you know if the political update can made for tomorrow ? It can
run thru Sunday if need be.

Here are the spots for next week, 4/19/21.

Thank you so much!

Raul Jaurequi

Business Development/ ARD, TSN
Audacy | Dallas-Fort Worth

4131 North Central Expy, Suite 1000
Dallas, Texas 75204

M: +1 682-227-1013
Audacylnc.com

98.7 KLUV | 100.3 JACK FM | ALT 103.7 | LaGRANDE 107.5
105.3 The FAN | 1080 KRLD | TSN
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From: Raul Jaurequi

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:39 PM

To: 'Meredith Dosser' <meredith@ktbb.com>

Cc: Andy Brown <Andy.Brown@audacy.com>

Subject: RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/12/21Update
Hi Meredith,

Here are the spots for next week, 4/12/21.

A political order is included to this week’s updated schedule. The spot can start on
4/16/21.

TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp was added.

Please confirm.
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16 :60 TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp
2 60 DR THANKAVEL COVID VACCIN Blue Cross Blue Shield
2 160 BECKETT CORONAVIRUS FRAUD Blue Cross Blue Shield
2 60 DARRELL BECKETT-OPIOIDS Blue Cross Blue Shield
2 60 MUELLER 3D TOOL 60 Mueller Steel Building
1 60 STORM SEASON Mueller Steel Building
2 60 MUELLER PRICE 60 Mueller Steel Building
2 160 MUELLER GIBSON 60 Mueller Steel Building
2 .60 MUELLER TECH 80 Musller Steel Building
1 60 Ei‘MUELLER DECADES 60 Muefter Steel Building
1 60 MUELLER ALVARADO 60 Mueller Stee! Building
1 60 BUILDINGS Musller Steel Building
7 :60 BRNBF-2019 Blue Bell Creameries LP
5 :30/:30 HIBI2012-LF02 Sandhills Publishing ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 MORE MANURE Black Kow ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 MORE MANURE Black Kow ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0464200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0461200 GEICO ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0462200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 JULIE4 20-023 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 GERRET4 20-045 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 RICHARDS 20-018 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 JULIE12 20-026 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 ELLIE4 20-029 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 ELLIE12 20-032 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 VAL 12 20-042 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 VAL 2 20-040 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 JULIE2 20-022 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 RICHARD11 20-020 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
2 130 SRF GENERIC NOWOPEN Southwest Festivals ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
3 :30 SRF FAMILY NOWOPEN Southwest Festivals ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
3 160 EXERGEN1-ZIPREC W4.19 United Stations Radio Networks
2 :60 EXERGEN2-ZIPREC W4.19 Urited Stations Radio Networks
17 :B0 STIH21-13826 STIHL
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ISSUE (Non-candidate) ADVERTISEMENT
AGREEMENT FORM
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Station tima requested by
Agency name; Targel Emterprisiaa
Addiross: 15280 Vantura Bivd,, #1240, Sherman Orks, CA fanz

Contact Dede Jofary | Phone numibser: 816.606-0005 | Ema: dsc® targaris com

Contact: Plobert Goistein | Phone aumber: (702) 14-1000 | Envail, robert goldsteinét sance.com
Station is suthorized to announce the time as paid for by such POrson ar antity.
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ROBERTG. GOLDSTE IN.CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CEO
PATRICK DUMONT, PRESIDENT& COO
RANDY HYZAK, EVP& CFO
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Name: Bob alerrian
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Time was sold through, and accepted by, the Texas State Network.
If there are any questions related to_the buy, they should be addressed to
the Texas State Network at raul.jaurequi@audacy.com
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Es Target Entecprises
l T-; m ' 15260 Ventura Boulevard, Sulte 1240

Sharman Daks, CA 91403
(818) 905-0005

AGREEMENT FORM FOR
NON-CANDIDATE ADVERTISING

| Targst Entergrises, hereby request station time as follows: See Order for proposed schedule and
changes. See invoice for actual schedule and charges.

Check one:

D M‘wwmammmmtnmmlﬂwmudmw
mmwinjsimnmawmmummmmmm
fedsvat oifice; (3) & nutional iegisiative Issue of public Importance (e.g., health care
legisiation, llsmmq:.uotmamnﬂmmmhambgmdmmmw
discussion at the national level,

m Ad does NOT communicate amessage relating to any politicel matter of national
Importance (a5, relates only to a state or local issue),

Station tme requested by:

Target Enterprises

15260 Ventura Blvd., Ste, 1240

Sherman Oaks, CA 92403 {818} 205-0005 targatia.com

Name: Las vages Sandis Corp.,
Addrass; 355 Las Vigan Boskovird Sau, Los Vienss, NV 89109
Contact: Phone: qoa) 414-1000 Emaik

Chief exscutive officers or metbers dtmmmmmorthemwmumnw other
Sowerning groups:
Robart G. Goldsteln, Chairman of the Board
Fadersl candidate(s) or elaction(s) referrad to:  N/A !I'
Name(s):

Offica(s):
Dute of alection;

Mattars of national bmpartance referred to; N/A




